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10/2/71
Hear o1, JU:{,

Yue pregourcs are such that 1 eun wace but brief reply to your /26, widch
reached ue tuuaye

Serleleoy and Fensterwald are niee pufs witi the most sincere intersst i the
agsrasinetions bub aeither kno  the waterial nor realize they do 1ot Moy luve wad
prefer peeconcepiionse lhey are also as for-out in their tehoriqing the tiw irrationlis,
de have to luorm o dietinguich botwesn the bust of intentions and the lewst of
factial lomcul die.

I do wot believe thobt the solid cahibits wrv fukes. ihere lnmg been {olery
with then, .Judeh iu not the pame. lours is thw corvect Fformilation, applying it ‘o
"the einaracters in vachington" rather than to the evi ence itself.

I heve not seen the Presideut's clothing. I went to court and it i. under
appenl, but L have studied the picturcs end I don't for one iinute doubt that the
clothing is hise. I have ny recollection at this point of Mol Lxddbit HU, ior do 1
thinde + huve a cony. MBI GO is both geuuine and contrived, Lut I can't go into lids
nowe I do in PULT LR Il, If I can get it published, I'll send you o ntoice of pub,

The distinetion 1 would press upon you is not whether the photos are of the rewl tidngs
but are they carefully arranged and are they profiessionally, duliberatoly dncoipotents

the FLi did not coufiscate tlie Hooruan picture, Se. index to LPUOYO Jie 4 Lave
no lowulodge of vhether they hawve the pletures of the Jabe lady. I mitier lo o« ey
do, for they will .ot destroy ite ey'l.i hide it end Iab - cluim the Uo. diwn's ml.
Ouiside ol Lollaw they did ecoufiscate pletures, not dealing .ith Dollase <ssaiil, no tioe,

lou cwlc no reply on tarrison, but I su _est thas whers he necced help wa not
fn bollas but in HeQsy where he never did any real work, anc thub you dian't ofi'ers
tiig case, rcucmber, wig gominst shau, nuv the WO, and all that he could iniroduce
frow Unllas had to bear ou congpiracye what part he did accouplish.

I an ading, wearying, ond close to penniless but 1 still work an inordinate
day every day. I hope you can wderstund why I can't tale wore time, for i have
much regearch to get onto pgper and into wenuscripts. e are aluost literslly perd-—
lesg, so henceforth L rust ask those who write and ask for informetion to encloge a
stuipod, refturn-atdress ¢nvelope, to save ne these zdnor coats in fiue aud noneye

Bost pe; rds,



i

by

5809 East Rosewood St.,
Tucsan, Arizona. B5711
Sﬂpt- 26, 1971.

Dear Mr, Weisberg: I have recently had some correspondence with
the editor of Cokmputers and Automation and with Mr. Fensterwald of
the Committee To Investigate Assassinations. To one or the other or
both of them I stated that all the exhibits,the "solid evidence" in
connection with the assassination of President Kennedy;may be faks
for all Inknpow and that I would put no amount of fakiné past the char-
acters in Washington. Neither had any comment on that. .

It seemed to me that you would probably know
more about the exhibits in the Archives than anybody who has written
about the Warren Report so you might be better able than the rest to
answer a question. You have, I believe,seen the President's shirt
and coat,those with the bullet holes, Would you say that these garments
are actually the ones worn by Kennedy when he was shot? If so,then
would you say that the photographs of the bullet holes,FBI Exhibits
59 and 60,are true photographs of those bullet holes? If the FBI
photographs are authentic,then everybody has made a grave mistake
in "reading" those holes. I have known this for shme years,of course,
but have not discussed it in ye#rs past.

Do you know of any photographs confiscated by
the FBI other than the Moorman photograph and the Mfiotion pictare film
taken by the Babushka Lady? 1If so,where were the persons taking the
pictides located?

The Zapruder film does not show the position
of the rifleman but it is ,to me,an even bet that the film of the
Babushka Lady and the Moorman film do,or the Babushka Lady's film
at any rate.

I have never been certain what Jim Garrison
thought he was trying to do. I wrote him four letters before he
tried his case and in the last one,whic h I sent by registered air
mail ,special delivery and got a receipt,l offered to pgy my own exp-
enses to Hew Urleans and prove his case fIr him,not against Shaww
but against the Report. He did not answer.

Thank you for the answers requested.

Sincerely yours e (
Ay

“Whitnay Joy.
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